



MUNICIPAL, PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT LAW

9 November 2018

Sent via E-mail (sbc@toronto.ca)

Chair and Members of the Sign Variance Committee
100 Queen Street West
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2

Attention: Ms. Dela Ting, Deputy Secretary

Dear Ms. Ting:

**Re: 1275 Kennedy Road Sign Variance Appeal
Item SB28.4, Sign Variance Committee Meeting on 27 November 2018
Adjournment Request**

We have been recently retained by the owners of 1275 Kennedy Road with respect to their appeal of a sign variance decision for a First Party Electronic Ground Sign at 1275 Kennedy Road (the "Appeal").

We understand the Sign Variance Committee ("Committee") considered the Appeal on 30 October 2018 and adjourned the hearing on the Appeal until 27 November 2018 at the request of the owner.

Due to previous commitments on the scheduled hearing date of 27 November 2018 and timing constraints given our recent retainer, as well as our understanding that the Committee is not sitting in December 2018, we kindly request the Committee adjourn the hearing on this Appeal until the first available hearing date in 2019.

Yours very truly,

Wood Bull LLP

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to be "DHW", is located below the firm name.

Dennis H. Wood

DHW/af

c. Client